B Ref. Ares(2019)5568388 - 15/0%/2019

From: Art.4.1(b) art41b)@fb.com>

Sent: Wednesday 15 November 2017 16:39

To: CAB MALMSTROM CONTACT

Subject: Invitation: Facebook - Cocktail Reception 21. Nov. 18.30
Hej Cecilia,

On the 2 .st of November from 18.30, we will be hosting drinks in the Faczbook Loft, an interactive
exhibit which will sho vcase our latest technology and our effort to bring communities closer together.

| really h ype you can join us. Please find the details below and let me know if someone from my team
can assist with registr itions.

Mvh,

Art.4.1(b)

You’re invited to

facebook

A Place to
Come Togeth »r

Cocktail Reception

Date: 21 November
Time: 18.30 - 22.00
Location: Boulevard Du Régent 3
1000 Brussels

Join Facebook in Brussels for an evening as we explore the future of



technology.

We want to tell you our story of how Facebook is helping to connect
people and communities in Europe in new and exciting ways.

Come and experience a first-hand journey through virtual reality.

Learn how we help communities and people be safer and how
community groups are getting involved in the issues they care about.

See how small businesses in Europe are connecting to more customers.
Become insta-famous at the Instagram booth!
This invitation is for you and your team.
We hope to see you there!

Please RSVP below by 15 November.

RSVP

For updates and more, please visit:

https://aplacetocometogetherbr.splashthat.com
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